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@ssyssHar 40— Iamh CUTEISEW S L) SP&HE&mITL ININILSMET SalaflliLsnens,
QesTener—18, CaermoGuL_enL, 636, gysvaremrm amsmeuliled geoLmgieter ‘The Rain Tree Hotel’, ‘Lilac’
ammedlsy 2013 9y1d gy svar(h) GlFLiL_LbuT LomgLd 30 9y Lb BTeT ShiseT Slpsnin (Sl meusTEmeurt gy stor(h 2044, afleoi
Iu6oor(h), LT L&l orgin 149410 me) wmenew 4.00 weoefliuareisy memL GILMILD 6T60T LIGIG ST & (Eh&S @G 6T
epsuld 9|MleNSaslLbhEInG).

SIS0 {EVIEUGVSEIT:

9) QUEGBEIsT 9M&ms, Smmflsme Geinuliu’L 31.3.2013 gyib BTEHLET (PlgalmLhS DhOSTmESES
SETEGS GMIIL, 31.3.2013 gyid BTEHLET (PlgelMLHS I 6HTeNSTET QST @IS 56T S
S Sweumenm LflFa0lSg) srmuaflsse,

3  2013-2014 guin &l gy etoripm&Ts Hiuwerd GEUOLGD UL LT &606fl&m ST & (Eh 68
&600{156m8:6 &1L 6w0TLd, LIGToTLiLly LM @)&T GlFaua st gy dwaimenm Hifsorud GlFiige. Gogyn
2012-13 gyin Fl&) gy moTeMETeT Sentllemas S Lemr&ms eb.70,000/— 6rsor THILMLSS6.
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The Tamilnadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Ltd.,
759, Anna Salai, Chennai 600 002.

40" Annual General Meeting

Notice to Share Holders

Notice is hereby given that the 40" Annual General Meeting of the Corporation will be held at
4.00 p.m on Monday the 30" September 2013 (14" Puratasi, Vijaya Varudam, Thiruvalluvar Aandu
2044) at ‘“The Rain Tree Hotel’, ‘Lilac’ Hall, 636, Anna Salai, Teynampet, Chennai-600 018 to transact

the following business: -

Ordinary business:

(a) To receive, consider and adopt the Directors’ Report, Audited Balance Sheet of the Corporation
as on 31st March 2013 and the Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31st March 2013.

(b) To fix the remuneration, travelling and out of pocket expenses to Statutory Auditors for the year
2013-14 and also to refix the amount of remuneration for the year 2012-13 as Rs.70,000/-.

Place : Chennai-2 Sheela Rani Chunkath, IAS
Date : 6.9.2013 Chairperson & Managing Director

Note: A member entitled to attend and vote at the above meeting is entitled to appoint proxy on

his/her behalf. The holder of the proxy need not be a member of the Corporation.
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@&sussdlar GewmurOssT GMlss 40618 Iy e flsms wnmin 31.03.2013 2 L 6T (PigalmLhS
5T (D& ST F6mflGemas GEILLILILL. 86575 E86emer @IhEIL Settflsmes Slemms semeuaufleT @GmILLjemmLeor
Qurgls @uedlsr (et sMININLSD @)&SY8 QIUSESETST &L LHLPEES jmLSlsTms.

PH Beoo @pipaissir
R e s5:56)
al.
oreior | eflsumid 201213 201112 LOmDHMmLD
1 aflmLiemenT LoD Geremey
SL_L_6u0TLD 3064.49 2746.20 318.29
2 | efimusmesr LoMHMILD
Gaemeu &L L 6T S S60T
IIL5&5 aflensy 2027.21 1753.90 273.31
H&IT u(mLOmTewTLD 1037.28 992.30 44.98
3 | @& eugmLomenTid 267.18 224 .43 42.75
Qurss aumLOmeTLD 1304.46 1216.73 87.73
4 | G&weour(h LHmID
Hifeurs Gl&sue| &6 1134.63 1079.49 55.14
5 | eullg ommid eurkieh) GlEeve s 6T 17.69 16.12 1.57
6 | Gaomerid 29.93 27.55 2.38
7 | essEbseT 1.96 9.70 (7.74)
1184.21 1132.86 51.35
auflall$llL&@ e @leomuid 120.25 83.87 36.38
8 | sereflmeudssiulL aurfl
QUL CeTsg 8.60 1.46 7.14
9 | eugmLoment eufl&amen eaisHE 0 (46.03) (35.45) (10.58)
Qurss gISSHST (37.43) (33.99) 3.44
B&r @leoruid 82.82 49.88 32.94

b Hmuid

3) @&spsin 2012-13 gy ib 9 FTiged FTSemenT allhusmeTiuTs I 3064.49 @l smiseT allhusmer Gliig)
Qsetrm oy eorigetT elmuemeTTeT I 2746.20 @lel smsmeral 11.60% W@dwrs aflmusmer
QewiglsTerg eTeruemg 2 milfleriser saasHngG Gsramr® auriubhdng. @&sypsl
ussflumerisaflsr @enLwmrs wpwnduilsr e @Ihs 2 wWiie| FHLLL g.
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@) Q&wsoum” (k) mmid Hiieurs GlgsaessT tlgsrm ool T 55.14 @6l SHIGHT 2 WIMHGIETETE. JISTRIG]
&LES () Ggaeaisrorer T 1079.49 @l smigeT BL L o 6toresd I 1134.63 @l SHISGETTS 2 6TaTG).
S0y GIIIAILL s sarsE smalilsafls gpulL Geaaillarmsaflsr wrHnGL @kHmaumnss

SITTEUOTLOM(GLD.

) ous emfluisEnmsE @lemsmriumsr et ellEgTary pammlily @)&68&0s 2amAllis@hseE &LoueTD
PBISILOEINSG. HLLIL I 6moTee SOLATD WMHMID Lip&eT, elHIL 2erdliuin, Lsmlls6lsTemL mmin
RUMHEISTE eIl F& gLl semrs@safle I 55.40 @l smiger Glgauailsri o Wikhg6Tars).

2) mLOY gyetoriged, UGG 660 eflhusmer HlamaiwssHea o 6T gomisTy CoimaussT ips&ssaul (),
@usmflsEnsars I 10.46 @lal smissT GgaailLiu (Hesrersor.

3) Uleremy sLLemwrd, sansTl & 9rms aurLms, Jmieang urmofliy, Gurmst Curs@arssl
Qeevayser, efwrury YellmsH Genaiser, g&s LOMID TWsIL GQumer, LwamTs Cleame|gsT
(@suaflomfle s Slaafled samng) Gsmsm. emsalsmerEhisEhseE S\mou aprisiu L Glsme]
% 4.77 @levl &1 2 UL ) (emmGiu X 6.05, X 6.78, ¥ 12.03, X 14.75, X 1.29, ¥ 2.70, X 3.84 mmib X 6.92
(S)emeTsgIh @l smigefle) Glasuailsrd o wWikbgieTars).

4)  whosw HE gy emge HULL m&eailmeTEhissT mo &gt I 20.00 @l &L, semdlus & wedlsr
gLouer Hlaismeudled 1/3 uriE Geseaisrin I 29.40 @l &id HL i HlEImetoTie sor @le0mL BL L 86001860
Quifl r&sSmS FHLGSSILSTETS.

Aplys H1Lmiser

@&sYsD SRISLILSSSHIST, Nssmear allars@ser wnmin Gasrafl GComassT g SuanMng L6
susmsufleomsr Gmss o memrsmer GGTLIkg Gunm eimSmg. @\&spsn 2012-13 gy gyemmgs I 151.58
@l smissT wlifeomer Smiiy gy ememremer HeomGaummlsTargl. 2013—14.941n oy suoTigsd X 175.00 @evl” FrhigeiT
glidlsomssr Ay S L_rhisemer HleomGaimm S L HlsTarg. HLLiL oy svarigsd iy gy smevorasem G (heTemeor.
@emeu 2013-14 9,10 gy emomigsd GlEIlg Pe&sIUGILD. @aunbld Smiud Smweme CongTarsSnE som 250
HGoum eTemL_uj6Te 4 sT6voTSH6T GaHmailsy Lemflaer I15.00 @l6v F&SMETEIT o) en6woTLLD, STEREILITD |H6TLilE CaHaimey
geurLhl &lm&GamuiasE I 21.00 @slsi wdiflamsr N5 smear 581 (H Calsmas e SImLiL I, ememTILD L hiGLD.
2012-13 gy1b gy euoTigd @GS, LilsL INUOSSILLGCLIT Kog glemm womin ESETTILT HSSImME G L
WeopGw T 80.94 @elsmisst woHmid T 17.14 @l smsst wdlllorear N&smer Gatyl Gulipsemear
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aElGr S Sgieatars). Gaid @&sysid GniiGaiel Ll Hassifl HinaearsEne I 7.87 el smiseT gliemsor
K& semar ailems: @ semar auphiglLeTeTS). LmHmIS SimevrrerflsEmssmsr SLHTH LTh I ememTLT JjaIRINSSSING
% 7.29 @levl_smigs6T &ISmeer Lig&&misEmL GlasTeflé GaLILmigEmLD BHLLIL| 3 600Tie 60 AILHIEILETETS).
WsrGarhp FLaulp &0 & 6T
1. ummLufiu snsellsmel QUTHLemer LTGISTSS6, SLilpsSSsT Srmoliun LEdsafle Gasmesn aumiiisner
2 HEAUTEGSHH S Crrssnsmer GEwLnubhss maallsmeresisaflsr smmamflémasmu gdlsfliug
UL eTeiTLmS @b ElmieueTLd 2 ewTihgl, SUlE Jrdsr Gurss HiHseail T 20.00 @el &b Gsmais
SusaaL LN S L migmer gloumid o 6TaTg.
3) aeumLilsmeouiled LEHECTSE HlemauseT 2 NUSS Gl&iiu epsrmmesor(H LUIHES S L Lb.
1) BrEAUTTCamufedlsy NGSemem alloTs & &6 2 MUGEH Glain @ysrLmetor(h LU Sl L L.
@) &EpaTaLfle) HEraTalT smad S H&6T 2 HUGH Glein erer( LHES S L L.

2. @hhmieerd @@ umLIBAT Hspars, 2012-13 g o ames, Hhisiufled @m “&meSgeTt
seorsm_Sufleneor” LgiSesd, o efm&8 gy ememnuit (masEmeir) eurseflsr Blégalisr HLSSIs.

3. 2012-13 g gy etrigsd LgISHlesd), oilellmES oymemri (s &SHmetn) ojeuisefler Hllg e eor

@&smeulsd 2 siar lsvsit Baifle meoL QU “Frabses maaflenar QuUITmT SeaTam_dullsw” sers)

GlametorLg).
@57 FLalp S S6T
1. LI oy 6vorig 60 201011, 201112, ommiLd 2012—13 gy etoT(Hls EhSSmenr L& Lomblsy e3l(ma) Caite|sememiLin

wHmid 2011-12 wHmid 2012-13 gy 9 ETHISEHSSTET LLIOLSTT WTRIL M&SSM6T 6)(HE)8 86T
CarasmeTid BLS5SH 2 6Tergl. @hs alHesERssTs (urssn 153 maalmerEhissT CHiea)
Qe Hesraret. allmgl upriGLd ailpr 2013-14941b o swaTiesd HenL GUMILD.

2. urruflin mssSns Gsmiligmear LTgisTiudo @larn maafmer e igmen 2ams@ails@En GummL(bh
@nhmieusTid @l6TLh en&eilsneT e EhSSTaT GUTL Ly ssrlsnetr “9|BlSS SemevLpenm en&eadlsnerehiiser”
steaT) SemevliLiled YMlPsiLBSS), LCan mas5Sns Gsriosefls 65 FuUTsmer Coih0sHS 0 TaTS).

= pusH
@&sussdlar Oemmg 2 MusSS T 4.45 @l sHGET 2 WMhg), lEsTm oy soresr 2 MuSSiumsr I 458.18

e smisEpL6T UIHmsl I 462.63 @)L SHIGETTS 2 6T6TS).
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sTmInd) Lmmid afhusne HemewisSlsir allbLesmer epsold Qumii L gysirssfliu Geemaismil eure) I 192.35

@l smIGET oG LD.

&§54) Cuamiens LHYID CFmfsop L [Hpwés & Lid, 1956 iflay 217(1) () )

SYSSSl6T 2 NUSEH Hlemeuiurigefley Gupumeure Lstflsaflsy weflg o mmenaGi GETLihg) LILETUHISS

BSMEL Camaustanu 588 Smer Gamfloni Lkissr 2 LCUTSILOSSLILG\SHTNE.

yShw pwim & s e

1

wreerfl@ SUlps Ysmmusst gaisaflar glelifsruy @&spsn uhrmsgssn 100 weaflmses
SeEpamaLT ol m&s58ns gl sulys grdlar Hdgailu_sr I 83.00 @al &b Ggaaisy Luins

UGLILSmT QFILLIHSSHIISNSTET L 6lg Sen&S61160 FFHILL (h6TeTa.

e A pSevemEst geursaflsr gielinfsruy @&swpsin “aurgd maailamer GuTsElagn” st
aflpSHlemerr TOLOSS, SUPS mes5S5NS Csmflisafl semea fnbgl ellamhiGin 10 msadlmeT EhiTs Ehs S
auprislLL 2 sTemgl. X 1.00 @lel &b Grrés ufles, @ FareT ShisS LGS, sTarmilsL HmID e, STl
LGSl g SHsmal @anllmSl L kiGL.

@sspsn aflpayrd wrei L b, Herer CensHo sarg Cemmg HHudmhg I 6.00 @l &b Gsuail
wr&fnu mss5HNS Gsmflels 10 emseailsmeEhisEhseE e el LUINS&E sour® OsiigeTars.

@&ss prefuriGarallelaisTsT sears) 2 HuSSH Mgl LNssmear allars@sefls Ldiu rgiflemer
2_(HEUTSGEUSDETET e6tT) LS LUINE) S aeTi&d) S enemTiui (08 SEmeo), LgISlsuedl |eur &6 aLpmhIELD
Hig T 2.50 @leul &b GFsuailed sTLm(h QFIgleTeTg.

2012-13 g1 oy emorigsd HeoL Gumm 220 sear S&EhsEn Guars 2013-14 gy HSlwmesig s
GmDHESLL&LD 250 sansr.fsamear I 200.00 @l g Ggmailed searg Cemms HEUNOHHE BL55
S LA (heTers.

eTn0EerGa QEwnLBsEHL S L SHerue, @&sysn Gaaflomflomseafle HLSSILMGLD Serardgefls
URIGENEL m&aillensrEhisEhs@ LD oMb @sr s sEnssns sulps gyrs Hlélsead s
¥ 50.00 @lov_&MHIS6T QPHIGSMS.

@&spsi saumblmeauils LghaGars Ahu masEns Qsmilsis LmisT “@rm@nLn” emnsE LUsguiit
Qarhiss) epsotm) oy etor(h Luline) H-LLb spsornilement SLolps yrlr Hldlsaduysor I 30.00 @lsusid Glgsuailsy
QEwLBHISSID HL g Semsuilsy FEHILLH e(HSME).



th
The Tamilnadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited L} Annual fZeponL

2012-20I13
H0-92 oydre T o

8. @&susin snisl s qnolsatal pLsdliumgl GuruGel, 2013-14 g1 gy eomge GRSl @IHSL
Irdler AEsailLsr &mSgieTT seamanullsner L8 2 5058158i6Tams).

sfliisre HLmiser

afipuener
@&s1psin 2013-149y1b 9 suorig v T 33.00 Casmy eflmusmesTeniL QiemLL SO H6TETSI. S60T8) HEmL (LM

epegars Caemealmil 6ThEalg sL 6 (UL Serg) GFweLm(hiseaflsdlmEes LLETUGHSS (LPipLd sTermid GLomLig

SyetoTig aILD GLogyid @leorLifi L @Uugiid 6TeTmID KD SEMELIL 6T 2_6TeTS).

= pusd
@&s1psin 2013-14 9yib gy etoriged T 590.00 @levlshigemar 2 it CETSS 2 MUSS GMUT_Te GsTe(hsTarg).

Qusgpi Guyailsr QurpiyssTear UL ipwed
Blmié &1 1956, iifley 217 (2AA) @siTLIg 2 MISaTE) @ILSEETS6T SL&setor_surn) 2 M ojefléslsrmenr.

) I 60r(H & 60T & G &6 FHWwflGGHe0led sflwmer seorse emm Wearummiul HleTergl. smeoTlubin
LTHNBISEHSE SEhS allaTssnissT Gambh&sIuT (heTeareor.

@ CamOghi&sUIULL SarssS (Hl& O&TaTamaemiu (PemmTs LsETUGHSSSIID HMID STLomeThIs6T
wHmId LHITH CelsHain sfiurs Gsig @ miugTe 31, & 2013 (igll STEOSSMSTET 560078 S S 6T
grfliumssr (emmudlsy @)(m&&mE) sTETLSTEI @& S8 SSlT @lsinmstore 6T @lemLiLpid sE sflurs o_6Tars).

()] @& L (pem&eflaTLg, @)&&YSSSH6T CFTESI5&mET LTSISTSESL, SeINIS6T LIHMILD 62(LMHIES6THISnaT
seam(Hiplusn@ Cameauurar sams@Ll ustaibhser urmLiliusnE HLealysSamaseT 6T(HdsULL (h
BoL (PeomUILHSSUILL (DsTemsar.

@ 2013 gyid gy 660T(H) LOMTTE SlhigeT 319410, HTEHL 60T (Plg eI HISILITETT METEOT &600T6GS6MT, @ILMkIEG L
1Bimieu6sTLd 6T6oTm lgLiLiemL_uiled it Q&L (HeTeTg).

5) Bmasrsdners Ggmfle Gsiig aimn GEwamrart 2012-13 &mTsHE I)6TeN&Te aIphISIL 6l&FLNE
Elemrse& sTaTMISL) NNIQIETSS6T 0UFLD 2 6TaTg). |6 H&Hs Annexure B 6 auphisiu’ (Herarg). @)semenr

Qus@piseflsr gyémaullsr @lsTHILEmLLITES Snml 218 & [hHS6MD.
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1 Smwd afsor il sniss, @gyu 10.06.11 QamLr&lermmiaer
2 Slmd) QL Gumym Slwrsirmessr 18.06.08 28.09.12
3 S 8. shHSTewTLD, @) 911 21.03.12 31.05.13
4 S\ 1. wevedlEmien Deoriinuim 01.11.11 QsmL&lermmiser
5 S ol. 9ymeter i, @) oL 12.06.12 QamL&lermmiaer
6 S amiohsT b, @) oL 10.07.13 QamL&lermmiaer

& owfl&en sWirerit &6ir

@i seellsme glismm semsaiflsr uflbgiemruilsr Guifls snGlusl & L& &, Lgidel 2012-13 gyid
ST MSTET S600T5HS(D\GHEm6T FHemflSeme GlFI SlmameTigsT SolTamaihsrn & snbluef], Glesremer srerm
UL LIS S600T5E T SH6maT @Ql&8SSS\6T &1L LiTaI Seflsamaustigermaai, I 40,000/— seuufl&Hma sL L suorLd sTerm)
Bifszoruid G&IgID slgs eTsvor.CA.V/ICOY/sLlpmT(H TNHNDC (1) 849 mmeir 20.09.2012 sorLig flifsvoniuid Gleilgeimsms.
6007 (H) GILITEI& G (D S LSS0 (LpsmmLiLilg 611560 Gl L s&Sl60 QIS ESET & pedlstr SiiLomeot sTetor.15/201360TLilp
@smer yflsLbhSS I 70,000/ steor Hifemoriuid GEwuriLbLD.

pewflsenaswreriseflsr @giliyssr

s s @Gseflear g slLlyia saflsmswuramisst (sflallss Ho GHiusEnsE ©)&s0ssdler
aflerssmgst Annexure A 60 STUILL (Hl6TeTg).

erpuefliiy

@5s QUsEHTET &1 Bl&spsSHT GlsECsTamar gemLiu GsTLing 2 gail, ALfleT iy o) &r6| K
QB SIS YTESEL0, @hEIL 9T&&EL Serg) Barmlamiu Cgfallsss araréng. GCuain @h&us &efl&sme
SIS ST, U LI Sam&Hsiser wnmin Hneersdear anidest g &Cwrrg Gswed Smnpemiiw
2 5allsERs&E L, RSsImMYLLINGD QuUEEHTsET GW Sarg harmulmer Gsfalsgs Gsmardng. G
@58 memTEH HLINDEGTIL eIy SenaILTETT &6, m&alleneT Ehi 6T g HCWTTSH6T @)&seSSH g meaisgisTar
BL&me&ELD, heTdItnEL ©)&8Ws QIISEHITST G WN&Hs merhullmer g.m sl (HsTarg).

SIS, L6oT(peurhg Lstefl Qslgsmer ojment s Hlemeuufledl s @ Lo Lssaf LM & (6 & (@)LD, I|eUT &6TS)| (Lp(LD
LOGOTS|L_6TTITEOT 6SGIEMLPLIL| @I6V6VTLIEY @&HSSLD 6T LeGam) HL el SHemassemer GLnGl& Ty (h&s @ILTS)
STETLISTEID @IS @SB (S S60Tg) LeTLmihg Uy (Higasemer Ldle| Gaim efmhySng.

PusGET Gualnsns

afieor pmenfl Skiss
Semavault HEILD GCLosrsior @& GEIT
@L1b: QaeTemer — 2
wmer :  20.09.2013
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 40" Annual Report on the working of the Corporation
together with the audited accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2013. The Auditors’ Report and
comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India are enclosed.

The performance of the Corporation is summarized below.

(% in lakhs)

S1.No. Description 2012-13 2011-12 Change
Sales & Services 3064.49 2746.20 318.29
2 Cost of Sales & Services 2027.21 1753.90 273.31
Net Income 1037.28 992.30 44 .98
3 Other Income 267.18 224.43 42.75
Total Income 1304.46 1216.73 87.73

4 Operating &
Administrative Charges 1134.63 1079.49 55.14
Interest & Bank charges 17.69 16.12 1.57
Depreciation 29.93 27.55 2.38
7 Provisions 1.96 9.70 (7.74)
Total 1184.21 1132.86 51.35
Profit Before Tax 120.25 83.87 36.38
8 Deferred tax Liability / Asset 8.60 1.46 7.14
10 Provision for Income Tax (46.03) (35.45) (10.58)
Total appropriations (37.43) (33.99) 3.44
Net Profit for the vear 82.82 49 .88 32.94

PROFITABILITY
(a) The members may note that, the Corporation has achieved a record turnover of ¥ 3064.49

lakhs as against the previous year turnover of ¥ 2746.20 lakhs which is 11.60% higher. This
increase has been achieved by constant efforts taken by the employees of the Corporation.

(b) The total income of the Corporation has also risen from ¥ 1216.73 lakhs to ¥ 1304.46 lakhs.

(c) The operating and administrative expenses have increased by ¥ 55.14 lakhs i.e.
¥ 1134.63 lakhs as against the last year amount of ¥ 1079.49 lakhs. The changes in the
expenses in the following major heads of accounts contributed to this position.
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(1) The employee’s pay structure was kept on par with Government servants. During
the year, there was an increase in expenditure towards Salaries and Allowances,
Leave salary, Gratuity and EPF by ¥ 55.40 lakhs.

(2)  During the accounting year interior decoration work at New Delhi showroom was
completed and the expenditure incurred for the said work was % 10.46 lakhs.

(3) The expenses towards electricity charges, exhibition hall rent, exhibition expenses,
office maintenance, packing and forwarding charges, business promotion expenses,
printing & stationery and travelling expenses (which includes the expenses reimbursed
to artisans for attending other State exhibitions to the tune of ¥ 4.77 lakhs), have
also gone up to the tune of ¥ 6.05,3 6.78,% 12.03,% 14.75,3 1.29,32.70,3 3.84
and % 6.92 (all in lakhs) respectively.

(4)  The expenses incurred during the previous accounting year towards Welfare expenses
to artisans to the tune of ¥ 20.00 lakhs and one third pay commission arrears of
% 29.40 lakhs made a major impact on the Profit & Loss account of this year.

SPECIAL PROJECTS

The Corporation continues to receive a variety of bulk orders for gold medals, brass lamps and
silver works. During the year 2012-13 the Corporation has executed special orders to the value of
T 151.58 lakhs. The Corporation has planned to execute special projects worth ¥ 175.00 lakhs during the
year 2013-2014. Special orders have been secured during this year. These will be executed in 2013-14.
These include 4 temple bells of 250.000 kgs each for TTD Tirupati worth ¥ 15.00 lakhs and Brass sheet
metal work items to Arulmigu Devarajaswamy Thirukoil, Kancheepuram worth ¥ 21.00 lakhs. During the
year 2012-13 the Corporation has supplied Brass Iron Boxes to the Most Backward Classes and the Adi
Dravidar Welfare Department for ¥ 80.94 lakhs and ¥ 17.14 lakhs respectively. The Corporation has also
supplied brass lamps to the Neyveli Lignite Corporation for ¥ 7.87 lakhs. The Corporation has also
supplied medals and shields worth of ¥ 7.29 lakhs to the Tamil Nadu State Commissioner for disabled in
2012-13.

DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES
1) As the Corporation felt the need to increase the number of artisans with an aim to preserve
the traditional crafts and also to generate employment opportunities in rural Tamil Nadu, it
has commenced the following training schemes at a total outlay of ¥ 20.00 lakhs with the
financial assistance from the Government of Tamil Nadu.
(a) A three year training scheme in Bronze Icons at Swamimalai
(b) A two year training scheme in Brass lamps at Nachiarkoil and

(c) A one year training scheme in Tanjore Art Plates at Thanjavur.

2) As an annual feature, the Corporation has organized a Thematic Exhibition at Singapore
during the year 2012-13 with the financial assistance from D.C.(H), New Delhi.
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3) The Corporation has participated in an International Handicrafts Fair at Milan, Italy during

the year 2012-13 with the financial assistance from the D.C.(H), New Delhi.
OTHER ACTIVITIES

(1) Selection of awardees for the Poompuhar State Awards for the years 2010-11, 2011-12 and
2012-13 and for the Poompuhar District Craft Awards for the years 2011-12 and 2012-13
were made during this year and totally 153 artisans were selected for these awards. The
awards distribution function will be held during the year 2013-14.

(2) The Corporation has introduced a competition for the young artisans titled “GEN NEXT
ARTISANS ” for 65 persons from different crafts with a view to motivate the younger
generations to preserve the traditional handicrafts.

PRODUCTION

The Corporation’s own production rose by ¥ 4.45 lakhs and is at ¥ 462.63 lakhs as compared to the
previous year production of ¥ 458.18 lakhs.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS

The Corporation earned ¥ 192.35 lakhs in foreign currency through counter and export sales.

ENERGY CONSERVATION AND TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION (Sec.217 (1) (e) of the
Companies Act, 1956)

Most of the operations of the production units of the Corporation are manual. Only energy efficient
technologies are used wherever needed.

NEW INITIATIVES

(1)

As announced by the Hon'ble Chief Minister of Tamil Nadu, the Corporation is in the process
of implementing a training scheme in Thanjavur Painting for 100 women in Srirangam at a
cost of ¥ 83.00 lakhs with the financial assistance from the Government of Tamilnadu.

As announced by the Hon’ble Chief Minister, the Corporation has instituted an award namely
“LIVING CRAFT TREASURE” to be conferred on 10 eminent Mastercraftsmen of
Tamilnadu crafts. This award will carry a cash award of ¥ 1.00 lakh, a one sovereign gold
medal, a certificate and a thamirapathram.

The Corporation organises an one-year training scheme for 10 artisans in wood carving
craft at Chinna Salem, Villupuram District at a cost of ¥ 6.00 lakhs with its own funds.

The Corporation organises a three-month pattern making training programme in Brass Lamps
at its production unit at Nachiarkoil, Thanjavur District at a cost of ¥ 2.50 lakhs which is
provided by the D.C.(H), New Delhi.
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(5) The Corporation has planned to organize a minimum of 250 exhibitions during the financial
year 2013-14 as against 220 exhibitions organized during 2012-13 at a cost of ¥ 200.00
lakhs by its own funds.

(6) As per a scheme implemented , the Corporation provides financial assistance to artisans to
meet the travelling and other expenses to participate in exhibitions outside Tamilnadu for a
total sum of ¥ 50.00 lakhs with the financial assistance from the Government of Tamilnadu.

(7) The Corporation is in the process of implementing a 3 year training scheme by reviving the
traditional method of “GURUKULAM?” in Bronze Icon making at Swamimalai at a cost of
¥ 30.00 lakhs with the financial assistance from Government of Tamilnadu.

(8) The Corporation proposed to conduct a Thematic Exhibition at Malaysia during the year
2013-14 as has been conducting at Singapore with the financial assistance from the
Government of India.

OUTLOOK FOR THE FUTURE
SALES

The Corporation has planned to achieve a turnover of ¥ 33.00 crore during the year 2013-2014.
It is confident of drawing its working capital needs from its operations without any borrowings and is also
hopeful of making better profits during the said year.

PRODUCTION
The Corporation has set an ambitious target of ¥ 590.00 lakhs for the financial year 2013-14.
DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT :

Pursuant to Section 217 (2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956, your Directors to the best of their
knowledge and belief confirm that:

1. That in the preparation of annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards were followed
with proper explanation relating to material departures;

2. That the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a fair view of
the state of affairs of the Corporation as at 31st March 2013, and of the profit of the Corporation
for the period under review;

3. That the Directors took proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, for safeguarding the
assets of the Corporation and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

4, That the Directors prepared the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March
2013 as an ongoing concern.
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S. The Secretarial Compliance Certificate for the accounting year 2012-2013 issued by the
Practising Company Secretary, retained by the Corporation, is enclosed in Annexure B.
This may be treated as part and parcel of the Directors Report.

CHANGES IN BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The following changes have taken place in the Board of Directors of the Corporation since from
the last report:

Sl. No. | Name of the Directors Date of joining Date of relinquishment
1. Tmt Sheela Rani Chunkath IAS 10.06.11 Continues
2. Tmt Deborah Thiagarajan 18.06.08 28.09.12
3. Thiru G. Santhanam IAS 21.03.12 31.05.13
4, Thiru P. Mallikarjunaiah 01.11.11 Continues
5. Thiru V.Arun Roy IAS 12.06.12 Continues
6. Thiru Harmander Singh IAS 10.07.13 Continues
AUDITORS

M/s. Kalyanasundaram & Co., Chartered Accountants, Chennai had been appointed as Statutory
Auditors of the Corporation for the year 2012-2013 by the Company Law Board, New Delhi on the
advice of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India on a remuneration of ¥ 40,000/- vide letter No.
CA.V/COY/Tamilnadu, TNHNDC (1) / 849 dated 20-09-2012. However, this has been enhanced and
fixed atZ 70,000/- by the Board vide Resolution No.15/2013 subject to formal approval in Annual General
Meeting.

COMMENTS OF THE AUDITORS

The Statutory Auditors have made certain comments on the Accounts for which the Corporation’s
observations are noted in the Annexure A'.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board of Directors would like to express their gratitude to the Government of Tamil Nadu and
Government of India for their continued assistance, support and guidance. The Directors are also grateful
to the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, Statutory Auditors and our esteemed Bankers for their
active help and cooperation. The Directors also take this opportunity to thank the esteemed customers,
artisans and craftsmen for the trust and confidence reposed in the Corporation.
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The Board of Directors wish to place on record their deep appreciation for the whole hearted co-
operation extended by the employees of the Corporation at all levels without which it would not have
been possible for the Corporation to maintain its pace of development.

For and on behalf of the Board

Sheela Rani Chunkath

Chairperson & Managing Director

Place : Chennai - 2.
Date :20.09.2013
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Annexure - A

To the Directors Report for the year ended 31st March 2013 as required under
Section 217 (3) of the Companies Act, 1956.

The Statutory Auditors in their report made certain comments for which the Directors observe as under:

Comments of Auditors

Observations

Point No. 3 of Note No 29 regarding recognition of Income
and expenses as specified in that Para is not in accordance
with Accounting Standard — 9 “Revenue Recognition” issued
by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Recognition of Income and expenses as specified in Point
No. 3 will be followed as per Accounting Standard issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India from the
next year onwards.

The title deeds of immovable properties situated at 108
(Old No.818 ), Anna Salai, taken over by the Company
have not been transferred in its name, consequently no
depreciation has been provided on the value of buildings
taken over as referred to Point No. 3 (a) of Note No: 30 the
impact whereof on the accounts cannot be ascertained.

To get the title deeds of the immovable properties situated
at No. 108, Anna Salai, Chennai -2, the Tahsildar, Egmore—
Nungambakkam has surveyed the land. High level
discussions in Government are going on. Orders are awaited
from the Government.

Building situated at Cuddalore taken over by the Company
from Madras State Handicraft Co-Operative Marketing
Society Limited have been already transferred in the name
of the Corporation. However no depreciation has been
provided on the value of buildings taken over as referred to
Point No.3 (b) of Note No. 30 the impact whereof on the
accounts cannot be ascertained.

The Patta for the land on the revenue records have been
changed in the name of the Corporation. The value of
Land and Building is nil and therefore no depreciation is
required to be provided in the accounts.

However the book value as on 15.11.73 is pending to be
ascertained from the Department of Industries and
Commerce for incorporation in the accounts.

Non-receipt of confirmation of Sundry Debtors, Sundry
Creditors, Advances, Deposits and balances on various other
accounts, as referred to in Point No.10 of Note No:30 the
impact whereof in the accounts cannot be ascertained.

The Corporation had initiated action to obtain the
confirmation of balance from the Sundry Debtors, Sundry
Creditors and advances, the acceptance of confirmation
are not received within the scheduled date. However this
will be followed in the next year to ensure confirmation.

The lease deeds in respect of showroom at New Delhi have
not been executed. The lease payments are recognized in
the books of accounts since 1974. The impact of the above
on the accounts of the company is not quantifiable in the
absence of adequate details.

Action is being taken to obtain the deed agreement from
Government in respect of New Delhi showroom. Orders
are awaited from the Government.

Salaries includes ¥ 15.93 lakhs Interim Arrears payable as
per G.O passed by the Government of Tamilnadu relating
to the period 01.07.2007 to 30.09.2007 and the same has
been approved by the Board of Directors in the meeting
held on 30.04.2013 through Board Note No. 191-1-3
resulting in the overstatement of Salaries and
understatement of Profit for the year ended 31.03.2013.

As agreed to by the audit in the 186th Board Meeting held
on 31.08.2012, the Pay Commission arrears for the period
01.10.2007 to 31.12.2007, had been shown in the accounts
for the year 2011-12, though actually disbursed during
October 2012. On the same analogy the payment in
question now has been shown in the previous year accounts
compiled now.
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Annexure B

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

NAME OF THE COMPANY : TAMILNADU HANDICRAFTS DEVELOPMENT

CORPORATION LIMITED
CIN : U74999TN1973SGC006404
PAID UP CAPITAL : Rs. 3,21,97,900/-
PERIOD : 01.04.2012TO 31.03.2013

CERTIFICATE ISSUED BY : Dr. BRAVI,M.B.A,EC.S,, Ph.D,,
PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARY
FCS 1810 CP 3318
GURU NILAYAM,
OLD 16, NEW 42, RATHINAM STREET,
GOPALAPURAM, CHENNAI 600 086
Landline: 044 28351055/28350517
Mobile: 98400 82545
Email: bravics@gmail.com
To
The Members of
TAMIL NADU HANDICRAFTS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
759, Anna Salai,
Chennai —-600 002.

I have examined the registers, records, books and papers of TAMILNADU HANDICRAFTS
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as “Company”) having its
Registered office at No. 759, Anna Salai, Chennai — 600 002, as required to be maintained under the
Companies Act, 1956, (hereinafter referred to as “Act”) and the rules made there under and also the
provisions contained in the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company for the financial
year ended on 31st March, 2013. In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to
the examinations carried out by me and explanations furnished to me by the company and its officers,
[ certify that in respect of the aforesaid financial year:

1. The company has kept and maintained all registers as stated in Annexure ‘A’ to this certificate, as per
the provisions and the rules made there under and all entries therein have been duly recorded.

2. The company has duly filed the forms and returns as stated in Annexure ‘B’ to this certificate, with the
Registrar of Companies, Tamil Nadu, Chennai.
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10.

11.

12.
13.
14.
15.
16.

The Company is a public limited company and has the minimum prescribed paid up capital. The
Paid up capital as on the date of this Report is Rs.3,21,97,900/- consisting of 3,21,979 Equity Shares
of Rs.100 each fully paid. More than 99% of the paid up share capital of the company is held by
Government and hence the Company is a Government Company within the meaning of Sec.617 of
the Companies Act 1956.

The Board of Directors had duly met 6 times on 17th July 2012, 31st August 2012, 28th September
2012, 14th December 2012, 13th February 2013 and 28th March 2013 in respect of which meetings,
proper notices were given and the proceedings were properly recorded and signed in the Minutes
Book maintained for the purpose. During the year under report, there were 4 Resolutions passed in
Circulation and the same were duly confirmed at the Board meetings. However, it is noted that
the Company had no Board Meeting for the quarter April-June 2012 and consequent to
which the Company has not complied with the requirement of Section 285 of the Act.

The company has not closed its Register of Members during the year under review. Accordingly, the
provisions of Sec.154(1) does not apply.

The Annual general meeting for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2012 was held on 28th
September 2012 after sending proper notice to all the members of the company and the resolutions
passed thereat were duly recorded in Minutes Book maintained for the purpose. Accordingly, the
Company has complied with the provisions of Sec.166, 171, 193 and 210 of the Companies Act
1956

The company had no Extraordinary General Meetings during the financial year under report.
The company had no transactions attracting Section 295 of the Act, during the year under report.

The company had no transactions attracting the provisions of Section 297 of the Act, during the year
under report.

The company has no transactions that need to be entered into the Register required to be maintained
under Section 301 of the Act.

The company had no instances during the year under report necessitating approvals under Section
314 of the Act.

The Company has not issued any duplicate share certificates during the financial year.
During the year under review the company had not declared any dividend.

The company has duly complied with the requirements of section 217 of the Act.

There was no allotment, transfer or transmission of securities during the year under report.

The Board of Directors of the company is duly constituted. Accordingly, the company has complied
with the provisions of Sec.252 of the Act.

The changes that took place with respect to the Board of Directors during the financial year 2012-13
are as follows:
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(@) Change in designation of Mrs Sheela Rani Chunkath as Director and Mr G Santhanam as Managing
Director with effect from 29.05.2012 vide G.O.(Ms) No.82 dated 4th May 2012.

(b) Cessation of Mr P Senthil Kumar and appointment of Mr V Arun Roy with effect from 12.06.2012
vide G.O. (Ms) No.120 dated 12th June 2012.

(c) Change in designation of Mr G Santhanam as Director and Mrs Sheela Rani Chunkath as Managing
Director with effect from 26.06.2012 vide G.O.(Ms) No.82 dated 4th May 2012.

(d) Cessation of Smt Deborah Thiagarajan by retirement at the AGM held on 28.9.2012.

All the appointments and cessation of service as Directors were duly made and relevant forms
have been filed with the Registrar. Entries have been duly made in the Register maintained for
that purpose. Accordingly the company has complied with the provisions of Sec.303 of the Act.

17. The company has no sole-selling agents.

18. The directors have not disclosed their interest in other firms/companies to the Board of
Directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the rules made there under. According
to the information and explanations furnished, it was observed that the company being
a Government company has not obtained the notice of disclosure as required under the
Act since none of the Directors are interested in any transactions. However, the company
was advised to comply with the requirement of the Act for future years.

19. The company has not issued debentures/other securities during the financial year under report.

20. The company has not bought back any shares during the financial year ended 31st March 2013 and
hence the question of complying with the provisions of Sec. 77A of the Act relating to buy back does
not arise.

21. The company has no preference share capital.

22. The company has not invited/accepted Deposits within the meaning of the term deposits under Sec.58A
of the Act.

23. The company has not borrowed any money during the Financial Year ended 31st March 2013.
24. The company has not made loans to other bodies corporate during the year under report.

26. The company has not altered the provisions of the memorandum with respect to name of the company
during the year under scrutiny

27. The company has not altered the provisions of the Memorandum of Association with respect to the
Situation clause during the year under scrutiny.

28. The company has not altered the provisions of the memorandum with respect to the objects of the
company during the year under scrutiny.

2l
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29. The company has not altered the provisions of the memorandum with respect to the Authorised
share capital of the company during the year under scrutiny.

30. The company has not altered any of its articles in the Articles of Association.

31. No prosecution has been launched against or no show cause notices have been received by the
company for offences under the Act.

32. The company has not received any amount as security from its employees during the year under
certification.

33. The undersigned was informed that the Company has been regular in depositing Provident Fund and
the Employees State Insurance dues with the appropriate authorities.

Place : Chennai Sd/-
Date : 09.05.2013 Name of Company Secretary : B RAVI
C.P No.:3318

Annexure A
Registers as maintained by the Company

1. Register of Members u/s 150

2. Register of Directors u/s 303

3. Reagister of Charges u/s 143 and Copies of instruments creating charge under Sec.136.
4. Register of Board Minutes u/s 193

5. Register of General Meeting Minutes u/s 193

6. Attendance Registers for Board Meetings / General Meetings.

7. Register of Share Transfers

8. Register of Contracts u/s 301

9. Register of Resolutions passed by Circulation
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Annexure B

Forms and Returns as filed by the Company with the Registrar of Companies, Regional
Director, Central Government or other authorities till the financial year ended
31st March, 2013 with filing fees and/or additional filing fees as may be applicable nder
the Companies Act, 1956:

Form

Particulars

Filed on

SRN No.

Remarks

32

Change in designation of

Mrs Sheela Rani Chunkath as
Director and Mr G Santhanam as
Managing Director with effect from
29.05.2012

07.06.2012

B40693152

No Delay

32

Cessation of Mr P Senthil Kumar and

appointment of Mr V Arun Roy with
effect from 12.06.2012

20.06.2012

B41549023

No Delay

32

Change in designation of

Mr G Santhanam as Director and
Mrs Sheela Rani Chunkath

as Managing Director with effect
from 26.06.2012

26.06.2012

B41979295

No Delay

32

Cessation of

Smt. Deborah Thiagarajan by
retirement at the AGM held
on 28.9.2012

05.10.2012

B58939554

No Delay

66

Compliance Certificate for the year
ended 31.03.2012

05.10.2012

P89396709

No Delay

20B

Annual Return made as at
28.09.2012
(For the year ended 31.03.2012)

09.10.2012

P89639173

No Delay

23AC/
23ACA

Annual Accounts for the year
ended 31.03.2012

11.10.2012

P89880918

No Delay

23
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT GENERAL (E & RSA)
TAMILNADU

SUBHASHINI SRINIVASAN, IA & AS

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 619(4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 ON THE
ACCOUNTS OF THE TAMILNADU HANDICRAFTS DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION LIMITED, CHENNAI FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 MARCH 2013.

The preparation of financial statements of The Tamilnadu Handicrafts
Development Corporation Ltd., Chennai  for the year ended 31 March 2013 in
accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act,
1956 is the responsibility of the management of the Company. The Statutory Auditors
appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 619(2) of the
Companies Act, 1956 are responsible for expressing opinion on these financial statements
under section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956 based on independent audit in accordance
with the auditing and assurance standards prescribed by their professional body, the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. This is stated to have been done by them
vide their Audit Report dated 22-08-2013.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India have decided not to
review the report of the Statutory Auditors’ on the accounts of The Tamilnadu
Handicrafts Development Corporation Ltd., Chennai for the year ended 31 March 2013
and as such have no comments to make under Section 619(4) of the Companies Act,
1956.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

~—— A
Date: 2.09.2013 s

UBHASHINI SRINIVASAN
Principal Accountant General.

Place: Chennai

“RAETTET Ve 361, SUUT WIS, AT - 600 018. B : 044 - 2432 7922 ; e : 044 - 2431 1659 - : agauTamilnadu2 @cag.gov.in
*Lekha Pariksha Bhavan*, 361, Anna Salai, Chennai - 600 018. Ph : 044 - 2432 7922 ; Fax : 044 - 2431 1659 ; E-mail : agauTamilnadu2@cag.gov.in
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27.07.2013 gyt seumLiloemeuufled 2 sirer “LybLsmT LEEECoTEs HApukiser 2 HuSSH Hemow” 550G
Lometer LAl 20 &S Ggmflugiemn Siemw&s Slb. U. GLrgeT QairssT aihms Lflhg gy iin| Cigiige.

LometerLLAl@ 2oy &:S GsTflsugiemm oiemun&stt Slb. U. GrgsT gaurssT aimms Lflhg) oiin| Gieiige.
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KALYANA SUNDARAM & CO., No.18, 2nd Cross Street
Chartered Accountants Lake Area, Nungambakkam
Chennai 600 034. Ph: 28172873

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To

The Shareholders
The Tamilnadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Ltd,
759, Anna Salai, Chennai - 600 002.

Report on the Financial Statements:

We have audited the attached Financial Statements of The Tamilnadu Handicrafts Development
Corporation Limited as at 31st March 2013, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2013, and
the Statement of Profit and Loss Account for the year then ended, and a summary of significant account-
ing policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements:

Management is responsible for the preparation of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position and financial performance of the company in accordance with Companies
Act 1956. This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of the internal control
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility :

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those standards required that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the company’s prepa-
ration and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appro-
priate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting polices
used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management as well as evaluating the
over all presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.
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Opinion:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said
Financial Statements subject to :

i) Point No: 3 of NOTE NO. 29 regarding recognition of Income and expenses as speci-
fied in that Para is not in accordance with Accounting Standard - 9 “Revenue Recog-
nition” issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

ii) The title deeds of immovable properties situated at 108 (Old No.818) Anna Salai,
taken over by the company have not been transferred in its name consequently no
depreciation has been provided on the value of buildings taken over as referred to
Point No: 3(a) of NOTE NO: 30 the impact whereof in the accounts cannot be ascer-
tained.

iii)  Building situated at Cuddalore taken over by the Company from Madras State Handi-
crafts Co-Operative Marketing Society Limited have been already transferred in the
name of corporation. However no depreciation has been provided on the value of
buildings taken over as referred to Point No. 3(b) of NOTE NO. 30 the impact whereof
in the accounts cannot be ascertained.

iv) Non-receipt of confirmation of Sundry Debtors, Sundry Creditors, Advances, De-
posits and balance on various other accounts as referred to in Point No: 10 of NOTE
NO. 30 the impact whereof in the accounts cannot be ascertained.

v) The Lease deeds in respect of showroom at New Delhi have not been executed. The
lease payments are recognized in the books of accounts since 1974. The impact of
the above on the accounts of the company is not quantifiable in the absence of
adequate details.

vi) Salaries includes T 15.93 Lakhs Interim Arrears payable as per GO passed by the
Government of Tamilnadu relating to the period 01.07.2007 to 30.09.2007 and the
same has been approved by the board of Directors in the Meeting held on 30.04.2013

through Board Note No. 191-1-3 resulting in the Overstatement of Salaries and Un-
derstatement of Profit for the year ended 31.03.2013.

give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

a) In the case of Profit and Loss Account, of the *PROFIT* of the Company for the year ended on
that date; and

b) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the State of Affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2013.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory requirements:

As required by Section 227 (3) of the Companies Act 1956:

i) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

ii) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as appears from our examination of those books.

iii) The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report are in agreement with the
books of account.

iv) The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report comply with the
Accounting Standard referred to in sub-section (3C) of Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956
except contravention of AS 9 Revenue recognition and AS 15 Accounting for Em-
ployee Benefits (Revised). Refer Point No: 3 of NOTE NO. 29

v) As explained to us, in terms of Circular dated 22nd March 2002 issued by Department of Com-
pany Affairs, the provisions of sec. 274 (1) (g) regarding disqualification of directors, are not
attracted by the company.

Further, we certify that:

a) We have reviewed the Management Reports and there is no apparent mistake or material incon-
sistency with the financial statements:

b) To the best of our information and explanations given to us and representations made by the
Company, the Company is not the trustee of any trust:

c) We have verified the cash and bank balances and other documentary evidences.

For Kalyanasundaram & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No: 001676S

T.S.RAVICHANDRAN
Partner
Membership No: 023809

Place :Chennai
Date :22nd August 2013
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ANNEXURE REFERRED TO IN OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

1. (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
details and location of the Fixed Assets.

(b) All the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year and no
discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification which is reasonable according to our
opinion having regard to the size of the company and the nature of its assets. No Material discrep-
ancies were noticed on verification.

(c) The Company has not disposed off substantial part of fixed assets during the year.

(d) The company has not revalued any of the fixed assets during the year.

2. (a) Inventories such as Raw Materials, Finished Goods, spares and stores have been physically
verified during the year by the management. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is rea-
sonable.

(b) The procedures of physical verification of stocks followed by the management are adequate in
relation to the size of the Company and the nature of its business.

(c) The Company is maintaining proper records of inventory. No material discrepancies have
been noticed on physical verification of stock as compared to books.

(d) We, on the basis of examination of stocks, are of the opinion that the valuation of stock is fair
and proper in accordance with normally accepted accounting principles, and is of the same basis
as in the previous year.

3. (@) The Company has not taken any loan, secured or unsecured from companies, firms or other
parties covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

(b) The Company has not granted any loan, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other
parties covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

4, In our opinion, there is adequate internal control system commensurate with the size of the Com-
pany and the nature of its business with regard to purchase of inventories, fixed assets and for the
sale of goods. There is no major weakness in the internal control system were found.

5. According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of opinion that there are no
transactions that need to be entered into the register maintained under section 301 Companies
Act 1956, and therefore paragraph 4(V) of the said order is not applicable to the company.

6. The Company has not accepted deposits from the public within the meaning of section 58A and
58AA of the Companies Act, 1956 and the companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 1975.

7. The Corporation has appointed independent firm of Chartered Accountants to conduct internal
audit during the year except in Chennai, Coimbatore,Bengaluru, Swamimalai, Nachiarkoil &
Kumbakonam Units. In our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate
with the size and nature of its business.

8. The Central Government has prescribed for the maintenance of cost records under section 209(1)
(d) of the Companies Act, 1956 as per GSR No 429(E) dated 3rd June 2011.

As per the explanations and informations given to us the Company has maintained the Cost
Records; however we have not made a detailed examination of the same.
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9. (a) The company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, Employees State insurance, Income Tax, Customs Duty, Service Tax,
Cess and other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no arrears outstanding in
respect of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Customs Duty, Service Tax as at 31st March 2013 for a more
than six months from the date they become payable.

10. The Accumulated loss of the company at the end of the financial year is Nil. The company has not
sustained cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and in the immediately pre-
ceding financial year.

11. The Company has not defaulted during the year in repayment of dues to any financial institutions
or banks. The Company has not raised any funds through debentures.

12. The Company has not granted any loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge
of shares, debentures and other securities.

13. As the Company is not a chit fund, nidhi, mutual benefit fund or society the provisions of clause
4(xiii) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 are not applicable to the Company.

14. As the Company is not dealing or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other investments,
the provisions of clause 4(xiv) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 is not applicable
to the Company.

15. The Company has not given any guarantees for loans taken by others from bank or financial
institutions therefore, clause 4 (xv) of the said order are not applicable to it.

16. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, on overall basis,
the term loans have been applied for the purposes for which they were obtained.

17. According to the information and explanations given to us and on overall examination of the

balance sheet of the company, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used
for long-term investment.

18. The Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares during the year.

19. The Company has not issued any debentures during the year.

20. The Company has not raised any money by way of public issue during the year.

21. As per the information and explanations furnished to us, no fraud by the Company was noticed

during the year.

For Kalyanasundaram & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No: 001676S

T.S.RAVICHANDRAN
Partner

Membership No: 023809

Place :Chennai
Date :22nd August 2013
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THE TAMIL NADU HANDICRAFTS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2013

PARTICULARS NOTE FIGURES AS AT FIGURES AS AT
NO THE END OF THE END OF
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
54 4
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders funds
(a) Share Capital 1 32,197,900 32,197,900
(b) Reserves and Surplus 2 39,758,700 32,073,100
Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Other Long Term Liabilities 3 1,097,400 825,100
(b) Long term Provisions 4 35,623,500 28,297,800
Current Liabilities
(a) Short term Borrowings 5 11,268,400 10,786,900
(b) Trade payables 6 15,306,100 10,470,600
(c) Other current Liabilities 7 58,710,700 49,396,000
(d) Short term Provisions 8 879,700 882,300
TOTAL 194,842,400 164,929,700
ASSETS
Non-current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets (Tangible) 9 30,555,500 30,496,300
(b) Non-current Investments 10 600 600
(c) Deferred Tax Assets(Net) 11 3,495,800 2,635,800
(d) Long term Loans and advances 12 5,414,000 5,065,700
(e) Other non-current Assets 13 18,060,200 13,420,000
(f) Non-Current Trade Receivables 15A 758,400 1,647,100
Current Assets
(a) Inventories 14 63,101,700 49,411,000
(b) Trade receivables 15B 8,070,300 2,101,500
(c) Cash and cash equivalents 16 25,529,400 29,737,400
(d) Deposits, Short term Loans and Advances 17 39,856,500 30,414,300
TOTAL 194,842,400 164,929,700

See accompanying notes to the Financial Statements

V.Arun Roy
Director

A.S. Gnaneswaran

Finance Manager
Place : Chennai - 2
Date :22-08-2013

Sheela Rani Chunkath
Chairperson & Managing Director

As per our report of even date.
For Kalyanasundaram & Co.,

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg No. 001676S

T.S. Ravichandran, Partner
Membership No. 023809
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THE TAMIL NADU HANDICRAFTS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2013

PARTICULARS NOTE FIGURES FOR THE | FIGURES FOR THE
NO YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
i i
INCOME
[ Revenue from operations 18 306,449,400 274,620,000
Il Grant from Dev. Commyr. (Handicrafts
New Delhi and Govt. of Tamilnadu) 19 8,778,200 11,378,600
Il Other Income 20 17,940,300 11,065,100
I\Y Total Revenue 333,167,900 297,063,700
Vv EXPENSES
a. Cost of materials consumed 21 21,655,700 19,841,400
b. Cost of Consumables consumed 22 3,521,100 3,945,500
c. Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 23 179,727,400 154,356,100
d. Increase / Decrease in Inventories 24 (13,746,000) (13,154,700)
e. Employee benefits expense 25 76,548,300 72,631,200
f. Finance costs 26 1,769,100 1,612,100
g. Depreciation and
amortization expense 27 2,993,000 5,695,300
h. Other expenses 28 48,674,300 43,749,600
Total Expenses 321,142,900 288,676,500
VI Profit before exceptional and
extraordinary items and tax (IV-V) 12,025,000 8,387,200
VII | Exceptional ltems NIL NIL
VIII | Profit before extraordinary items and tax (VI-VII) 12,025,000 8,387,200
IX Extraordinary Items NIL NIL
X Profit before Tax (VIII-IX) 12,025,000 8,387,200
XI Tax expense
(1) Current Tax 4,603,000 3,545,000
(2) Deferred Tax (860,000) (146,200)
XII | Profit for the period from continuing
operations (VIII-IX) 8,282,000 4,988,400
XIII | Profit/(Loss) from discontinuing operations NIL NIL
XIV | Tax expense of discontinuing operations NIL NIL
XV | Profit/(Loss) from discontinuing
operations (after tax) (XIII-XIV) NIL NIL
XVI | Profit for the period (XII + XV) 8,282,000 4,988,400
XVII | Earnings per equity share
(1) Basic 25.72 15.49

See accompanying notes to the Financial Statements

V.Arun Roy Sheela Rani Chunkath

Director Chairperson & Managing Director

A.S. Gnaneswaran

Finance Manager
Place : Chennai - 2
Date : 22-08-2013

As per our report of even date.
For Kalyanasundaram & Co.,

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg No. 001676S

T.S. Ravichandran, Partner
Membership No. 023809
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NOTE NO.1 - SHARE CAPITAL As at As at
31st March 2013 31st March 2012

SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised Capital

4.00,000 equity shares of ¥ 100/- each 40,000,000 40,000,000

Issued, Subscribed & Paid up

3,21,979 Equity Shares of ¥ 100/-each fully paid up

(of the above 85,065 equity shares of ¥ 100/- each

was issued as fully paid up pursuant to a contract

for consideration other than cash) 32,197,900 32,197,900
32,197,900 32,197,900

NOTE A: Reconciliation of Equity Shares Outstanding

Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
March 2013 March 2013

Value No. of Shares

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 32,197,900 321,979

Add: Shares Issued during the year - -

Less: Shares Bought back during the year - -

Shares Outstanding at the end of the year 32,197,900 321,979

NOTE B: Details of Share Holders having more than 5% interest in the Company

Name of the Share Holder As at 31st
March 2013

As at 31st
March 2013

% of Holding

Government of Tamilnadu 63.75%
Government of India 36.03%

No. of Shares

205,275
116,000

Terms / Rights attached to Equity Shares

The company has only one class of Equity Shares having Face value of ¥ 100/- each.

The company declares and pays dividends in Indian <.

3S



&

SUDETH massns QaTiflosea aueiddlsd P&

36

NOTE NO.2 - RESERVES & SURPLUS

As at

31st March 2013

As at

31st March 2012

(a) CAPITAL RESERVE

Capital grant - as per last Balance sheet 8,331,800 7,211,500
Add : Addition during the year - 1,719,200
8,331,800 8,930,700
Less : Transferred to Profit and Loss Account® 596,500 598,900
* Depreciation for the Assets purchased out of the
Capital Grant Received during the year transferred to
the Profit & Loss A/c.
TOTAL (A) 7,735,300 8,331,800
(b) PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT 23,741,300 18,752,900
Add: Profit for the year 8,282,100 4,988,400
TOTAL (B) 32,023,400 23,741,300
TOTAL (A+B) 39,758,700 32,073,100
NOTE NO. 3 - LONG TERM LIABILITIES
(a) Other Long Term Liabilities
Amount due to DC(H) for takenover of asset 313,100 313,100
Staff Security deposits collected 369,700 180,200
Family Benefit Fund (Corpn) 414,600 331,800
1,097,400 825,100
NOTE NO.4 - LONG TERM PROVISIONS
(a) For Employee Benefits
Provision for Gratuity - Piece Rate Workers 1,629,500 1,565,700
Provision for Gratuity - Staff 12,006,300 9,044,000
Provision for Leave Salary 5,460,300 5,763,700
(b) For Others
For Unclaimed Dividend 3,600 3,600
For Income Tax 16,523,800 11,920,800
35,623,500 28,297,800
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NOTE NO.5 - SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

As at

31st March 2013

As at

31st March 2012

Other deposits received 9,952,500 9,055,600
Advance received from Customers 1,315,900 1,731,300
11,268,400 10,786,900
NOTE NO.6 - TRADE PAYABLES
Sundry Creditors 15,306,100 10,470,600
15,306,100 10,470,600
NOTE NO.7 - OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Outstanding Liabilities 16,271,800 12,338,500
Pay Roll Liabilities 1,866,900 1,616,700
Sales tax payable 509,000 877,800
Unspent Grant
a) DC(H), New Delhi 18,300,000 14,800,000
b) Govt. of Tamilnadu 21,763,000 19,763,000
58,710,700 49,396,000
NOTE NO.8 - SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
For Bonus 879,700 882,300
879,700 882,300
NOTE NO.9 - FIXED ASSETS (TANGIBLE)
Gross Block 57,534,700 56,897,800
Less: Depreciation 26,979,200 26,401,500
NET BLOCK 30,555,500 30,496,300
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NOTE NO.10 - INVESTMENTS (LONG TERM) As at As at
31st March 2013 31st March 2012
Name of the Company No of Value
Shares

Unquoted Shares
Repatriate Co-op Finance &

Development Bank Ltd Chennai 1 500 500
Bell Metal Workers Co-op Society, Nachiarkoil 1 100 100
Chintamani Super Market, Coimbatore 1 10 10

TOTAL 600 600

NOTE NO.11 - DEFERRED TAX ASSET

Deferred Tax Asset arising on account of:
a. Effect of Provision for Expenditure debited to
P&L A/c but not allowed for tax purposes 6,482,100 5,772,000

Deferred Tax Asset arising on account of:
a. Differences in Depreciation in the block of

Fixed Assets as per tax books and financial books 2,986,400 3,136,200
Deffered Tax Asset (NET) 3,495,800 2,635,800
NOTE NO.12 - LONG TERM LOANS &
ADVANCES

A. Security Deposits
a.Telephone Deposit (Considered Good) a 19,400 19,400
b.Rent Deposit 736,200 810,700
Less: Considered Doubtful 24,800 97,800
Considered Good b 711,400 712,900
TOTAL A 730,800 732,300
B. Other Deposits, Loans & Advances 4,715,300 4,365,300
Less: Considered Doubtful 32,100 31,900
Considered Good 4,683,200 4,333,400
TOTAL B 4,683,200 4,333,400
TOTAL A+B 5,414,000 5,065,700
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NOTE NO.13 - OTHER NON- As at As at
CURRENT ASSETS 31st March 2013 31st March 2012
1. Shortages Recoverable 1,115,400 1,012,900
Less: Considered Doubtful 10,700 10,700
Considered Good 1,104,700 1,002,200
Advance Income Tax 15,418,700 11,039,000
IT & TDS Receivable 1,536,800 1,378,800
18,060,200 13,420,000
NOTE NO.14 - INVENTORIES
Raw materials 3,869,600 4,417,100
Consumables 758,300 308,500
Semi-finished goods 2,376,000 2,071,000
Finished goods 55,319,100 41,878,100
Packing materials, stationery and condemned tools 407,700 365,600
Loose tools & Patterns (revalued) 371,000 370,700
63,101,700 49,411,000
Net off Provision for Shop Soiled ¥ 986,350/-
(2011-12% 11,35,620/-)
NOTE NO.15A & 15B - TRADE RECEIVABLES
SUNDRY DEBTORS: ( Unsecured )
Sundry Debtors 10,672,700 5,459,800
Less : Sundry Debtors Outstanding for a
period less than 1 year
Current Trade Receivables 15B 8,070,300 2,101,500
Non-Current Trade Receivables 2,602,400 3,358,300
Less: Provision for Doubtful Debts 1,844,000 1,711,200
NET Non-Current Trade Receivables 15A 758,400 1,647,100
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NOTE NO.16 - CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

As at

31st March 2013

As at

31st March 2012

CASH BALANCES

Cash and Cheques on hand 393,400 492.300
Stamps on hand 900 1,100
Cash/Funds in Transit 277,000 234,400
BANK BALANCES
Current Account 8,717,400 13,894,900
Short Term Deposit with Bank 16,000,000 15,000,000
Staff Security deposits 140,700 114,700
25,529,400 29,737,400
NOTE NO.17 - SHORT TERM
LOANS AND ADVANCES
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or
for value to be received
(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)
A. Staff Advance:
Tour Advance 360,100 361,600
Festival Advance 157,200 117,100
Work Advance 130,900 94,400
Vehicle Advance 274,100 -
Marriage Advance 30,700 -
Misc. Advance 29,900 3,000
Other Recoveries Receivable 36,400 57,400
Goods Shortages in Transit 2,800 2,800
Others 1,500 6,100
Total 1,023,600 642,400
Less : Considered Doubtful 5,800 5,800
CONSIDERED GOOD A 1,017,800 636,600
B. Advance - Others: 22,018,100 19,629,400
Less: Considered Doubtful 35,700 35,700
CONSIDERED GOOD B 21,982,400 19,593,700
C. Due From Others: 16,818,300 10,103,600
Less: Considered Doubtful 243,800 200,700
CONSIDERED GOOD C 16,574,500 9,902,900
D. Prepaid Expenses D 281,800 281,000
TOTAL (A-D) 39,856,500 30,414,200
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NOTE NO.18 - REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

For the year ended

For the year ended

31-03-2013 31-03-2012
Sale of products 306,307,300 274,439,900
Service charges received 142,100 180,100
306,449,400 274,620,000

NOTE NO.19 - GRANT RECEIVED
Grant from Dev. Comm. (Handicrafts), New Delhi 8,778,200 8,218,800
Grant from Govt. of Tamilnadu - 3,159,800
TOTAL 8,778,200 11,378,600
NOTE NO.20 - OTHER INCOME
Interest income
Interest on bank deposits 1,543,700 1,358,600
Interest on staff loan & others 103,700 25,600
Other Non - Operating Income
Exchange gain on foreign currency 43,600 2,500
Draw back claim 99,600 18,500
Shortages 121,800 123,300
Excess Provision Written Back 93,100 211,800
Capital grant from Dev.Comm.(Handicrafts),N.Delhi 596,500 598,900
Excess Liabilities Written Back 68,900 900,400
Packing & Forwarding collected 1,503,500 1,257,900
Rent Collected 1,806,400 1,387,500
Miscellaneous income 11,959,500 5,180,100

Total 17,940,300 11,065,100
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NOTE NO.21 - COST OF MATERIALS

For the year ended

For the year ended

CONSUMED 31-03-2013 31-03-2012
Opening Stock of raw materials 4417,100 12,149,100
Purchases 20,810,000 11,933,100
Freight Inwards 312,000 176,200
TOTAL 25,539,100 24,258,400
Less: Consumption for own use 13,800 -
25,525,300 24,258,400
Less: Closing stock of raw materials 3,869,600 4.417,100
Cost of Raw Materials Consumed 21,655,700 19,841,400
NOTE NO.22 - COST OF CONSUMABLES
CONSUMED
Opening Stock of Consumables 308,600 354,600
Add: Purchases 3,970,800 3,899,500
4,279,400 4,254,100
Less: Closing stock of consumables 758,300 308,600
Cost of Consumables Consumed 3,521,100 3,945,500
NOTE NO.23 - PURCHASE OF
STOCK IN TRADE
Purchases 179,854,900 154,288,800
Freight inwards 954,000 885,400
180,808,900 155,174,200
Less: Goods taken for own use 1,081,500 818,100
Net Purchases 179,727,400 154,356,100
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NOTE NO.24 - INCREASE OR DECREASE For the year ended | For the year ended
IN INVENTORIES 31-03-2013 31-03-2012
Opening Stock:
(a) Finished Goods 41,878,100 27,481,700
(b) Semi-Finished Goods 2,071,000 3,312,700
43,949,100 30,794,400
Closing Stock: -
(a) Finished Goods 55,319,100 41,878,100
(b) Semi-Finished Goods 2,376,000 2,071,000
57,695,100 43,949,100
Increase in Stock 13,746,000 13,154,700
NOTE NO.25 - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Remuneration to Chairman / Managing Director 1,948,800 1,751,100
Leave Salary and Pension Contribution to CMD/M. D 322,300 315,400
Salaries & Allowances to Staff 45,633,700 42,400,400
Bonus 1,685,500 1,587,200
Gratuity to staff 8,366,200 6,630,100
Group Insurance 161,600 188,400
Leave Salary 2,499,000 2,499,000
Wages 8,560,600 8,223,700
PF & ESI 6,114,700 5,544,600
Welfare expenses 1,255,900 1,491,400
Stipend to Trainees - 2,000,000
76,548,300 72,631,300
NOTE NO.26 - FINANCE COST
Bank Charges 1,769,100 1,612,100
1,769,100 1,612,100
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NOTE NO.27 - DEPRECIATION &

For the year ended

For the year ended

AMORTISATION EXPENSES 31-03-2013 31-03-2012
Depreciation for the year 2,993,000 2,755,400
Pay Commission Arrears Written off - 2,939,900
2,993,000 5,695,300
NOTE NO.28 - OTHER EXPENSES
Service charges 571,600 322,000
Electricity charges 3,002,700 2,397,900
Loss On Sale of Assets 62,900 333,000
Rent 8,242,500 7,564,100
Insurance premium 199,100 158,100
Loss on revaluation of tools/library books/Pattern 75,800 112,800
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
a) Machineries 52,700 34,300
b) Buildings 1,197,400 30,600
c) Vehicles 165,000 72,600
d) Others 355,800 226,900
Shop maintenance 8,670,800 7,194 500
Interior Decoration expenses 1,045,800 1,765,900
Turnover tax / Octroi - 43,600
Freight outwards 966,300 1,043,700
Packing and forwarding 2,414,500 2,286,400
Travelling expenses 3,034,200 2,342,400
Printing and stationery 1,516,200 1,131,800
Postage, telegram and telephone 963,400 882,000
Books and periodicals 81,400 81,100
Rates and taxes 574,700 773,900
State Award Expenses 262,200 92,900
Internal Audit Fees 219,200 221,600
Vehicle running expenses 339,400 308,800
Prior Period Expenses - 80,400
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The Tamilnadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited

NOTE NO.28 Continued. For the Year ended | For the Year ended
31-03-2013 31-03-2012
Seminar and training expenses 219,100 78,100
Advertisement & Publicity 2,753,500 3,279,800
Business promotion 2,264,200 1,993,800
Exhibition expenses 8,718,500 7,515,900
Auditors Remuneration:
a) Audit fees 78,700 45,000
b) Tax Audit 5,600 5,500
c¢) For Expenses 17,500 7,400
Sitting fees to Directors 4,000 8,000
Professional fees for Certification 233,800 142,800
Software Develpoment Expenses 94,500 27,000
Donation to CM Fund - 36,000
Shortages / Bad Debts / Advances Written Off
and Exhibition grant shortpassed 75,000 138,600
Bad Debts & Loans and Advances (net) 196,300 970,500
48,674,300 43,749,600
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NOTE NO.29 - STATEMENT ON SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. Basis of Accounting

The Corporation prepares its financial statements under the historical cost convention on the basis

of going concern and also in accordance with the requirement of the Companies Act 1956.

2. Compliance of Accounting Standards
AS No. Accounting Standard Applicability
AS-1 Disclosure of Accounting Policies Disclosed under Point No. 3 to 16
AS-2 Valuation of Inventories Disclosed under Point No.7 and same
has been complied with
AS-3 Cash Flow Statements Not Applicable. Since it is not a Level - [ Enterprises
AS-4 Contingencies & events occurring
after Balance Sheet Date Applicable and complied with
AS-5 Net Profit or Loss for the period,
prior period items and changes in Applicable and complied with
Accounting Policies
AS-6 Depreciation Accounting Applicable. Disclosed under Point no.5
and same has been complied with
AS-7 Construction Accounts Not Applicable
AS-8 Research and Development Withdrawn w.e.f 1-4-2003 consequent upon AS 26
becoming mandatory.
AS-9 Revenue Recognition Applicable. Disclosed under Point no.11 and same
has been complied with.
AS-10 Accounting of Fixed Assets Applicable. Disclosed under Point no.5 and same
has been complied with
AS-11 The effect of Changes in Foreign Not Applicable for the current period.
Exchange Rates
AS-12 Accounting of Government Grants Applicable. Disclosed under Point no.9 and same
has been complied with
AS-13 Accounting of Investments Not Applicable for the current period
AS-14 Accounting of Amalgamations Not Applicable
AS-15 Employee Benefits Applicable. Disclosed under Point no.12 of
Accounting policies and same has been complied
with. Disclosure requirements of AS 15 is given in
Notes on Accounts no.6
AS-16 Borrowing Costs Not Applicable for the current period
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AS-17 Segment Reporting Not Applicable
AS-18 Related Party Disclosure Not Applicable as it is a wholly owned Tamilnadu
Government Undertaking.
AS-19 Leases Applicable and same has been complied with and
disclosed under Notes on accounts Point no.7
AS-20 Earnings per Share Applicable and complied with
AS-21 Consolidated Financial Statements Not Applicable
AS-22 Accounting for Taxes on Income Applicable and same has been complied with and
disclosed under Notes on accounts no.13
AS-23 Accounting for investments in
Association Not Applicable
AS-24 Discontinuing Operation Not Applicable
AS-25 Interim Financial Reporting Not Applicable
AS-26 Intangible Assets Not Applicable
AS-27 Financial Reporting of Interest in
Joint Ventures Not Applicable
AS-28 Impairment of Assets Applicable and complied with.
AS-29 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities Applicable. Same has been disclosed under Notes
and contingent Assets. on accounts no.16

AS-30, | Financial Instrument : Recognition, Not Applicable
31, 32 Presentation and Disclosure

3. Income and Expenditure

a) Income and expenditure are accounted for on accrual basis, except in the case of the following,
which are accounted for on cash basis.

i) Commission payable on credit cards:
ii) Interest on staff advance:

iii) Export Incentive:

iv) Insurance Claims:

v) Interest on Government refunds and
vi) Dividend on investments:

b)  Income and Expenditure relating to long range projects are accounted based on completion
Method in accordance with Accounting Standard 9.

4. Income earned from the allotment of sale counters

The shortfall in achievement of Minimum Guarantee sales recovered from the Counter parties is
taken to Miscellaneous Income, and to that extent the purchases has been accounted accordingly.
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5. Fixed assets and depreciation

i) Fixed assets are stated at cost less sales/discarded items and accumulated depreciation. Cost
comprises of expenditure incurred for construction, acquisition, installation or purchase price
including finance charges and any cost attributable for bringing the assets to its working condition
for its intended use.

ii) Depreciation is provided on written down value basis applying the rates specified in schedule
XIV to the Companies Act 1956 as under:

a) Assets acquired or disposed off during the year are depreciated on pro-rata basis, except for
assets costing not more than ¥.5,000/- which are depreciated at 100% irrespective of period
of usage.

b) Lease hold land and building are amortised over the period of lease and in case of additions
to the buildings the same are amortised over the remaining useful years of lease.

c¢) Capital Work in Progress includes advance towards acquisition of Assets.
6. Investments
Investments are stated at cost, dividends are accounted for as and when received.
7. Inventories
a) Raw Materials, Consumables, Work-in-Progress and Finished Goods

Inventories are valued at lower of cost or net realisable value as per the revised Accounting
Standard No. 2 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Cost is determined on
first in first out basis for finished goods and on average cost basis for raw materials, consumables
and work-in-progress.

b) Packing Materials and Stationery Items
Packing Materials and Stationery Items are valued at Cost available at the year end.
c) Condemned Tools, Loose Tools and patterns

Condemned Tools are valued at net realizable value, Loose Tools & Patterns are valued based
on reusable life and resulting loss will be charged to Profit and Loss Account.

8. Sundry Debtors and Loans and Advances

In case of Sundry Debtors, Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts is provided if it is outstanding
for more than three years.

In case of loans and advances, it will be reviewed periodically and provision is made for debt
considered doubtful of recovery.
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10.

11.

12.

Accounting for grants/subsidies

i)  Claims for grants are accounted for at the time of lodgment depending on the certainty of
receipt.

ii) Grants/Subsidies received/receivable against expenses are not deducted from such expenses
and are shown under “Other Income”.

iii) Revenue Grants are recognised on a systematic basis in the Profit and Loss Account over
the periods necessary to match with the related costs.

iv) Grants from Government of India and Government of Tamilnadu related to Depreciable
Fixed Assets is treated as Deferred Income and exhibited under “Reserves and Surplus” and
the same is amortized and recognised as other income in the Profit and Loss Account over
the useful life of the asset.

Conversion/Translation of foreign currency transaction

All transaction on revenue account during the year are accounted on the basis of rates prevailing
at the time of those transaction. Closing balance of Foreign currencies are converted using exchange
rates prevailing on the Balance Sheet Date ie. 31.03.2013.

Revenue recognition
(i) Sales are accounted for on despatch of product.

(i) Goods received on ‘sale on approval basis’ are taken as purchase after the property in the
goods has been conveyed to buyer for consideration by the Corporation.

(iii) Income from all other sources is accounted for on accrual basis except those stated in Para
3 above.

(iv) Profit/loss on long term contracts (special projects) is recognised on proportionate completion
method.

Retirement/Other Benefits

i)  The total cost of the Corporation’s contributions to Provident Fund is charged against revenue
and the payments are made to the Regional Provident Fund Commissioner’s Office.

ii) The Corporation’s liability towards gratuity of the employees upto Z.1.00 lakh, other than
for Piece Rate workers, is covered by a group gratuity policy with Life Insurance Corporation
of India. The difference, if any, between the amount received from Life Insurance Corporation
of India and the amount actually paid is charged in accrued liability/ provided based on the
“Actuarial Valuations”.

iii) The Corporation’s liability towards gratuity of Piece Rate Workers in production centers is
provided based on the “Actuarial Valuations “.

iv) In case of staff on deputation from Government of Tamilnadu, contribution to pension fund
is made to the appropriate Government account as and when demanded by the Government.
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v) The Corporation has a group insurance scheme with the Life Insurance Corporation of
India for payment of compensation to the legal heir of the deceased employee for which the
annual premium is paid by the Corporation. Any shortfall in compensation is met out of the
fund created by employees, and the balance if any payable is charged to Profit and Loss
account in the year of payment.

vi)  Provision for accrued Leave salary, liability is made based on “Actuarial valuations”.
13. Expenditure towards Research and Development

a) Capital additions towards Research and Development expenses eligible for deduction under
section 35(2) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 are reflected under their respective heads in the
schedule of fixed assets and depreciation is charged as per Schedule XIV of the Companies
Act, 1956.

b) Revenue expenditure towards Research and Development such as salaries and wages and
other expenses are accounted for under their respective heads.

14. Borrowing Cost

Borrowing Costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a
qualifying asset has been capitalised as part of the cost of that asset

15. Deferred tax Income

Deferred tax is recognized on timing difference, being the difference between taxable income and
accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent
periods.

Deferred tax asset subject to consideration of prudence are recognized and carried forward only to
the extent that there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against
which such deferred tax asset can be realized.

16. Contingent Liabilities

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed by way of a note to the accounts after a careful evaluation of the facts
and legal aspects of the matter involved.

NOTE NO.30 ADDITIONAL NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.  Therevised Schedule VI has become effective from 1st April, 2011 for the presentation of financial
statements. This has significantly impacted the disclosure & presentation made in the financial
statements. Previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to
correspond with the current year's classification/disclosure.

2. Figures have been rounded-off to the nearest Hundreds.

3. a) Asreported in earlier years, the transfer of Land and Building at 108 (old No.818), Anna
Salai by the Public Works Department has not been finalised in the absence of agreement.

Sl



&

SUDETH massns QaTiflosea aueiddlsd P&

S2

Consequently the values of the said Land and Building and consequent liabilities, if any, have
not been incorporated in the books. Depreciation on the buildings is being provided for on
subsequent additions only. No property tax demand has been raised on this building till date.

b) The Corporation has not incorporated the value of land and building at Cuddalore which
was transferred from Madras State Handicrafts Co-operative Marketing Society Ltd. in the books
of accounts. As per Government Revenue records, the land pertaining to this property has been
transferred to the Corporation. The rates and taxes on such property are being paid for by the
Corporation. No depreciation for building has been provided in the books.

According to the Government Notification dated 8th February 2011, Manufacturing
Companies / Multi Product Companies are exempted from disclosing the Quantitative information
as required under clause 3(i) (a), 3(ii) (b) and 4(c) of the part Il of Schedule VI to the Companies
Act, 1956. Since the Corporation is dealing in Multi Products, it has not disclosed the Quantitative
information as required under clause 3(i) (a), 3(ii) (b) and 4(c) of the part Il of Schedule VI to the
Companies Act, 1956.

The Corporation has not made any provision for shop soiled goods in respect of damaged goods
manufactured in its own production units and transferred by showroom to the units for repairs/
rectification, which in the opinion of the management is not required. Adequate provision has
been made for other shop-soiled goods on an evaluation of individual items.

The Corporation's liability towards gratuity of the employees upto ¥ 1.00 lakh, other than for
Piece Rate Workers, is covered by a Group Gratuity Policy with Life Insurance Corporation of
India. The difference, if any, between the amount received from the Life Insurance Corporation
of India and the amount actually paid is charged to accrued Gratuity Liability of the employees
determined on an actuarial valuation. An additional provision of ¥ 89.99 lakhs has been provided
during the year. Based on actuarial valuation, the following provisions are also made in the
accounts during the year.

(a) Gratuity for piece rate workers - ¥ 1.99 lakhs.

(b) Leave salary encashment to staff - ¥ 24.99 lakhs.
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A) Reconciliation of Opening and Closing balances of Obligations:

Particulars Funded Unfunded
Gratuity to Gratuity to Gratuity to Leave
Staff - upto Staff above Piece Rate | Encashment
1 lakh 1 lakh Workers

2012 13 2012 -13
Opening Obligation 75,51,825 90,43,980 15,65,748 57,63,664
Current Service Cost 1,35,461 32,42,938 1,00,307 6,94,073
Interest Cost 6,04,146 4,86,660 1,19,954 3,51,156
Benefit Paid 13,00,000 60,37,609 1,35,248 28,02,339
Actuarial Loss/(Gain) (6,23,538) 52,70,297 (21,251) 14,53,726
Closing Obligation 63,67,894 1,20,06,266 16,29,510 54,60,280

B) Reconciliation of Opening and Closing Balances of Plan Assets

Particulars Funded
Gratuity to Staff -

upto 1 lakh

2012 -13
Opening Value of Plan Assets 93,60,875
Expected Return on Plan Assets 7,86,303
Contributions NIL
Benefit Paid 13,00,000
Actuarial (Loss)/Gain NIL
Closing Value of Plan Assets 88,47,178
Funded Status 24,79,284
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C) Actuarial Gain/Loss Reconciled

Particulars Funded Unfunded
Gratuity to Gratuity to Gratuity to Leave
Staff upto Staff - above Piece Rate | Encashment
1 lakh 1 lakh Workers
2012 13 2012 -13
Actuarial Loss/(Gain)
for the year — Obligation 6,23,538 52,70,297 (21,251) 14,53,726
Actuarial (Loss)/Gain
for the year - Plan Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Actuarial Loss/(Gain)
for the year (6,23,538) 52,70,297 (21,251) 14,53,726
Actuarial Loss/(Gain)
recognized in the year (6,23,538) 52,70,297 (21,251) 14,53,726
D) Expenses Recognized in Statement of Profit & Loss Account
Particulars Funded Unfunded
Gratuity to Gratuity to Gratuity to Leave
Staff - upto | Staff - above Piece Rate | Encashment
1 lakh 1 lakh Workers
2012 13 2012 -13
Current Service Cost 1,35,461 32,42,938 1,00,307 6,94,073
Interest Cost 6,04,146 4.86,660 1,19,954 3,51,156
Expected Return on Plan Assets (7,86,303) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Actuarial Loss/(Gain)
Recognized for the year (6,23,538) 52,70,297 1,99,010 14,53,726
Expenses Recognized in
statement of Profit/Loss
Account (6,70,234) 89,99,895 1,99,010 24.98,955
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E) Amounts Recognized in Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss

Particulars Funded Unfunded
Gratuity to Gratuity to Gratuity to Leave
Staff - upto | Staff - above Piece Rate | Encashment
1 lakh 1 lakh Workers
2012 13 2012 -13
Present Value of Obligations
as at the end of Year 63,67,894 1,20,06,266 16,29,510 54,60,280
Fair Value of Plan Assets as
at the end of the year 88,47,178 0 0 0
Funded Status 24.79,284 0 0 0
Net asset/liability recognized
in Balance Sheet 24,779,284 1,20,06,266 16,29,510 54,60,280
F) Assumptions
Particulars 2012 - 13
Funded Unfunded
Discount Rate 8.00% 8.00%
Salary Escalation Rate 8.00% 2.50%
Attrition Rate - 1-3%
Mortality Rate - IALM
(2006-2008)
ULT
Expected Return - 0%
Actual Return - 0%

7. Lease Disclosure

a) Accounting operating leases has been done in compliance of AS-19 and future rent payable

is as under:

The Corporation has various operating lease for showroom facilities at New Delhi, Banga-
lore, Kolkatta, Madurai, Kanyakumari and Mamallapuram. Disclosure in this regard are as

under:

SS
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i) The total of future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases for each
of the following periods:

Rent payable for unexpired lease period as on 31.03.2013

Existing Lease Period

Not Later than one year| Later than one year and
not later than five years Later than five years

NIL NIL NIL

ii) The total of future minimum sublease payments expected to be received under non-
cancellable subleases at the balance sheet date : Nil

iii) Lease payments recognized in the statement of profit and loss for the period: .28,67,834/-

iv) Sub-lease payments received (or receivable) recognized in the statement of profit and loss
for the period: Nil

b) Financial Lease:
Corporation is not having any assets under Financial Lease.

8. Calculation of Basic Earning Per Share
S.No.| Particulars 2012 -13 2011 -12
A Net Profit for the year
attributable to Equity
Share Holders % 82,82,109 %49,87,697
B Number of Equity Shares 3,21,979 3,21,979
C Basic Earning Per Share (A/B) 325.72 1549
D Nominal Value Per Share %100 %100
9. Amount received from the staff towards security deposit is being deposited in separate savings

account / fixed deposits account with scheduled banks and maintained jointly in the name of the
individuals and the Corporation. The interest received on these deposits is paid to the staff con-
cerned and hence is not accounted for in the books of the Corporation.

10. No confirmation is obtained in respect of balances shown under Sundry Debtors, Sundry Creditors,
Deposits and Advances.

11. The internal audit was completed at all branches for the year 2012 - 2013
12. Sales Tax Assessments Tamilnadu : Disputed assessments pending - NIL

13. The company has accounted for Deferred tax in accordance with the Accounting Standard - 22
“Accounting for taxes on Income” issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. The
components of Deferred Tax Asset/Liability are as under.

S6
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As on 31.03.2013

Deferred Tax Asset: 3

Items in respect of which disallowance made u/s 43B

of the Income Tax Act. 64,82,145
Deferred Tax Liability:

Depreciation 29,86,371
Deferred Tax Asset (Net) 34,95,774

14. Expenditure incurred under various heads in respect of exhibitions conducted by the Corporation
are booked under the respective heads except in respect of exhibitions for which grants are received/
receivable from the Development Commissioner (Handicrafts), New Delhi where such expenses are
grouped under the head “Exhibition Expenses”.

15. (a) Earnings in foreign currency during the year :

2012-2013 2011-2012
4 4
EO.B. Value of Exports 57,53,147 26,85,100
Counter Sales 1,34,81,382 1,68,03,902
Total 1,92,34,529 1,94,89,002

(b) Expenditure in foreign currency during the year is ¥ 27,63,625/- (2011 - 12 -3 15,68,922/-)

16. Contingent liabilities
Claims against the Corporation not acknowledged as debts:

®)

1. Damages Claimed 1,83,708
2. Back wage arrear to Piece Rate Workers 4.50,00,000
3. Back wage arrear to Th. C.Pakianathan 6,00,000

Appeal filed by the Company on the claims from piece rate workers in Madurai unit has been dismissed by
the Madras High Court on 23.07.2007. The Special leave petition which was filed in the Discretionary
Jurisdiction of Supreme Court is admitted on 12.11.07, a Senior Counsel was also engaged. The Su-
preme Court after hearing the Senior Counsel ordered to issue a Notice and also ordered to stay the
impugned Orders of the Madras High Court. As the Company is confident of winning the case, no
provision has been created in the accounts and the amount is shown as contingent liability.
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17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

Details of remuneration paid to the Chairman & Managing Director

®)
(1) Smt. Sheela Rani Chunkath., IAS 19,48,800
TOTAL 19,48,800

The Corporation has accepted handicrafts goods from Artisans/Co-operative Societies under "Sale
on Approval Basis". The value of such goods held in stock which is not forming part of finished
goods of the Corporation as on 31-03-2013 amounts to Z. 12,04,91,593/-.

There is no overdue amount to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Department Undertakings as
on 31st March 2013.

The Company is a Small and Medium Sized Company (SMC) as defined in the General instructions
in respect of Accounting Standards notified under Companies Act, 1956. Accordingly, the Company
has complied with the Accounting Standards as applicable to a Small and Medium Sized Company.

There was no impairment of assets necessitating provision in the books of accounts as on
31-03-2013 as required under Accounting Standard 28 issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India.

The figures of the previous year have been rearranged/ regrouped wherever considered necessary.

SHEELA RANI CHUNKATH As per our report of even date
Chairperson & Managing Director FOR KALYANASUNDARAM & CO.,

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No: 001676S

V.ARUN ROY
Director
T S RAVICHANDRAN
A.S.GNANESWARAN Partner
Finance Manager Mem.No. 023809

Place : Chennai

Date

: 22-08-2013
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BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANYS GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

I Registration Details :
Registration No, oo | 6|40 4]  StateCode '1[8 |
Balance Sheet Date 13 [1] o3| [2]o]1 |3]
Date Month Year
11 Capital Raised during the year (Amount in Rs. Thousands)
Public Issue Rights Issue
(N[ ]
Bonus Issue Private Placement
N [1 L
111 Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of Funds (Amount in Rs. Thousands)
Total Liabilities Total Assets
(19 [a]8[a [2] (19 [ a]s8[a 2]
Sources of Funds
Paid up Capital Reserves & Surplus
L [3 [ 2]1]9 [8] L [ 3] 9[7 1[5 [9]
Secured Loans Unsecured Loans
LEINEN N [1][L]
Application of Funds
Net Fixed Assets Investments
L [3]l0[5][5 [6] L [ [ [1]
Net Current Assets Misc. Expenditure

[ [4]1]a]0 |1]

Accumulated Losses

[\Y} Performance of Company (Amount in Rs. Thousands)
Turnover Total Expenditure
[3[0 ][ 6]4[4[9] (3[2 [ 1]1 a4 [3]
+ - Profit / Loss Before Tax + - Profit / Loss After Tax
(+]1 [ 2]0 2 [5] L I+ [ 8]2[8 [2]
(Please tick Appropriate box + for Profit and - for loss)
Earning per share in Rs. Dividend @ %
2[5 | 7]2]
\% Generic Name of Three Principal Products of Company
Item Code No. [7 a4 [0][3 ]2 [2]
(ITC Code)
Product Description IBI/R|]o|[N|z |[E] [ 1]c|]o ]| NJ
Item Code No. [7][4a]1]9]9 |9]
(ITC Code)
Product Description I BIR[A[S][s | L] A[M|[P][S]
Item Code No. [a]a ] 2]0]9 o]
(ITC Code)
Product Description lwlo|o|[D| [c|A[R|vV]I | N|[G]S]
A.S. Gnaneswaran V.Arun Roy Sheela Rani Chunkath
Finance Manager Director Chairperson & Managing Director For Kalyanasundaram & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No. 001676S
T.S. Ravichandran
Place : Chennai - 02 Partner
Date :22.08.2013 Membership No. 023809
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HEAD OFFICE, 759, ANNA SALAI, CHENNAI 600 002
TEL : 2852 1271, 2852 1325, 2852 5094
FAX: 044-2852 4135 E-MAIL: thdc@md5.vsnl.net.in / tamilnaduhandicrafts@yahoo.co.in
Web : www.poompuhar.org

BRANCHES

60

Sales Showrooms in Tamilnadu

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
108, Anna Salai

Chennai 600 002

Tel : 044-2852 0624, 2855 0157

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
Shore Temple Road
Mamallapuram 603 104

Tel : 044-27442224

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
Railway Station Road
Thanjavar 613 001

Tel : 04362-230060

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
Swamimalai — Thiruvalanzuzhi Main Road
Swamimalai - 612 302

Tel. 0435-2454442

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
124 T.S.R.Big Street
Kumbakonam 612 001.

Tel. 0435-2425199

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
West Bouleward Road
Singarathope

Trichy 620 008

Tel : 0431-2704895

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
Mangammal Chatram Buildings
Opp. Railway Junction
Madurai 625 001

Tel : 0452-2340517

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
Kalaimagal lllam

Sannathi Street

Kanyakumari 629 702

Tel : 04652-246040

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
No. 1239, Big Bazaar Street
Coimbatore 641 001

Tel : 0422-2391055

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
No.1154, Mettur Road

Erode 638 011.

Tel : 0424-2254885

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
Anna Pattu Maligai

(Khadi Craft Building)

(Near) Thiruvalluvar Statue
Salem - 636 001

Tel : 0427-2214767

Sales Showrooms outside Tamilnadu

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
C-1, State Emporia complex
Baba Kharak Singh Marg

Irwin Road

New Delhi 110 001

Tel : 011-23363913

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
No.104/105 Brigade Road
Bengaluru 560 001

Tel : 080 - 25580582

Poompuhar Sales Showroom

Shop No.21 & 22, First Floor

C.LT. Shopping Complex, Dakshinapan
2, Gariahat Road, Kolkata - 700 068
Tel: 033-24237028
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Training & Production Centres

Poompuhar Brass & Bell Metal
Production Centre

Nachiarkoil 612 602
Thanjavur District

Tel : 0435-2466553

Poompuhar Art Metal Production Centre
Swamimalai — Thiruvalanzuzhi Main Road
Swamimalai - 612 302

Tel : 0435-2454442

Poompuhar Art Plate Production Centre
Railway Station Road

Thanjavur 613 001

Tel : 04362-230107

Poompuhar Brass Artware Production
Centre

Industrial Estate, K. Pudur

Madurai 625 007

Tel : 0452-2566774

Poompuhar Raw Material Depot
Swamimalai — Thiruvalanzuzhi Main Road
Swamimalai - 612 302

Tel : 0435-2454442

Poompuhar Brass & Bell Metal
Production Centre

Mannarkoil Post

Via — Ambasamudram
Vagaikulam 627 413
Tirunelveli Dist.

Tel: 04634-250476

Poompuhar Sandalwood Carving Production
Centre

54-55,SIDCO Industrial Estate

Kacharapalayam Road

Kallakurichi 606 202

Tel: 04151-222508

Poompuhar Stone Sculpture Centre
Shore Temple Road
Mamallapuram603 104

Tel: 044-27443224
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